

2019-07-15 OTCC/OIMT TST Meeting notes

Date

15 Jul 2019

Attendees

- [Lyndon Ong](#)
- Martin Skorupski
- Italo Busi
- Karthik Sethuraman
- Andrea Mazzini
- Nigel Davis
- Xiang Yun

Goals

Discussion items

Time	Item	Who	Notes
	External Activities		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• ITU-T Liaison on coordination on information and data modelling• for information esp. to OTIM, WT, TAPI
	Internal Activities		<p>TAPI (Karthik)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• TAPI 2.2 RC3 Last Call• Procedure as in last TAPI release, either accept as is or identify major issue.• Also bug fix release for TAPI 2.1 (TAPI 2.1.2) to be finalized probably in TAPI call• Note ODTN still using TAPI but now focused on open source photonic PCE• 2 TAPI related presentations in ONF Connect, one in ODTN session (Multilayer photonic services) and one in NG-ONOS session (Topology manager) <p>OIMT&.WT (Nigel)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• OIMT plans to open the Core Model so it is publically available (some related material such as ITU-T models will not be opened)• WT working on Equipment Model to use the same base as TAPI and Core Model• Implementing YANG "when" statement in tooling to support WT work <p>DMIP (Thorsten)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Thorsten not available <p>OTIM (Kam)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Kam not available
	Future Planning	Nigel	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Joint f2f will be held in parallel to the ONF Connect conference Sept. 9-13 at Cisco• More virtual f2f sessions tbd, given success of the last virtual f2f - maybe 2 physical f2f and 2 virtual f2f per year• IISOMI and Core will meet this week as usual• Next TST call 7/22

Action items

